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August 31, 2022 
 
Clerk 
San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org 
 
Government Information Center 
San Francisco Main Library 
100 Larkin Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
sfdocs@sfpl.org 
 
Re: Public Board Meeting October 6 2022 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
In accordance with the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance, the Board of Directors of Senior and 
Disability Action has designated Thursday October 6th as a public board meeting.  
 
The meeting will be held on zoom at 6:00 pm. Those wishing to attend by video and/or phone 
should contact me at jessica@sdaction.org for the zoom link, or call (415) 546-1333. Please contact 
me with any questions. Thank you for posting this notice online. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jessica Lehman 
Executive Director, Senior and Disability Action 
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sarah Jarmon
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting for Senior and Disability Action October 6th
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 4:17:01 PM
Attachments: SDA public notice for board meeting October 2022.doc

 

Thank you for posting this. 

Sincerely,

Sarah Jarmon
Development Director
Senior and Disability Action

 
** WE MOVED! **
We moved out of our physical office in San Francisco. For mail, please send to: P.O. Box
423388 San Francisco, CA 94142. We continue to be available by email or at (415) 546-1333.
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